Jamie Parkin

From: ECF-CAND@cand.uscourts.gov

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2018 9:50 AM

To: efiling@cand.uscourts.gov

Subject: Activity in Case 3:18-cv-03099-WHA Ivory N. et al v. Kent et al Set Motion and

Deadlines/Hearings

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to
this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of
all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees
apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first
viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not

apply.
U.S. District Court
California Northern District
Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered on 8/24/2018 at 9:50 AM and filed on 8/24/2018

Case Name: Ivory N. et al v. Kent et al
Case Number: 3:18-cv-03099-WHA
Filer:

Document Number: No document attached

Docket Text:

Set/Reset Deadlines as to [51] MOTION to Dismiss . Motion Hearing set for 10/4/2018 08:00 AM
in San Francisco, Courtroom 12, 19th Floor before Judge William Alsup. (afmS, COURT
STAFF) (Filed on 8/24/2018)

3:18-cv-03099-WHA Notice has been electronically mailed to:

Allen L. Lanstra  allen.lanstra@skadden.com, dimlclac@skadden.com

Angelica Mae Bustamante-Galang  angelica.galang@disabilityrightsca.org,
elizabeth.bates@disabilityrightsca.org, Felicia.Copeland@Disabilityrightsca.org

Carolyn Ortler Tsai  carolyn.tsai@doj.ca.gov, Jennifer.Chmura@dhcs.ca.gov, Jill.Zimmerman@dhcs.ca.gov,
riza.alvarez@doj.ca.gov, tim.oakes@doj.ca.gov

Elissa Staci Gershon elissa.gershon(@disabilityrightsca.org, suzanne.scott@disabilityrightsca.org
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Hamsa M Murthy  hamsa.murthy@doj.ca.gov

Maria Fernanda Iriarte  maria.iriarte@disabilityrightsca.org

Maria del Pilar Gonzalez Morales  pilar.gonzalez@disabilityrightsca.org

Martha Jane Perkins  perkins@healthlaw.org

Maryam Toossi Berona maryam.berona@doj.ca.gov, moe.san@doj.ca.gov
Rachael Tara Schiffman  rachael.schiffman@skadden.com, dlmlclac@skadden.com
Rau Mona Tawatao mtawatao@lsnc.net

Rebecca Y Yang rebecca.yang(@disabilityrightsca.org

Richard Adam Schwartz  richard.schwartz@skadden.com, dlmlclac@skadden.com
Robert Dexter Newman , Jr  rnewman@wclp.org

Salma E. Enan  salma.enan@disabilityrightsca.org

Sarah Jane Somers  somers@healthlaw.org

Susan M. Carson  susan.carson@doj.ca.gov, riza.alvarez@doj.ca.gov

William Jordan Leiner  william.leiner(@disabilityrightsca.org, elizabeth.bates@disabilityrightsca.org,
jamie.parkin@disabilityrightsca.org

3:18-cv-03099-WHA Please see Local Rule 5-5; Notice has NOT been electronically mailed to:




